REQUEST TO ESTABLI‘SH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 10/5/2004 Docket No.: (}4 | l%\% -7

2. OPR: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

| 3. OCR: I Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC Registration No.
T1189 issued to Lightyear Communications, Inc., effective 3/31/04.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. {(Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

Documentation is attached.

'] Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 3.06 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Pauia Isler

Subject: FW: 040591 & 0599; Lightyear cancellation

Kay as per Paula's e-mail please change 040591-TI docket title to, " Acknowledgment of canceilation of IXC
Registration No. T1306 by Lightyear Telecommunitions L1.C, effective March 31, 2004."

Thanks

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 3:00 PM

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: 040591 & 0599; Lightyear cancellation

Tommy, don't forget that the title of Docket No. 040591-Tl needs to be changed to remove all reference to TI189,
which is going to be a bankruptcy cancellation and | will handle that portion of the company's request. The
company paid the 2003 and 2004 RAFs for TI306 and it is OK to go forward with Docket 040591 once the tille is
changed.

The company paid the 2004 RAF for TX257 and it is OK to go forward with Docket No. 040599-TX. Let me know
if you have any questions. Thanks.

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 2:40 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: 040591 & 0599; Lightyear cancellation

What has happen??? Have they paid the RAFs

10/4/2004



Complete Name:

Mailing Name:

Company Code:

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 10/04/2004 at 14:45:50 by PJI

Lightyear Communications, Inc.

Lightyear Communications, Inc.
TI189 FEID Number: 61-1240037

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2004 THROUGH 12/31/2004

Reg. Date:
Service:
Received:
Status:
Amended:
Frozen:

Payment Count:

12/02/1993 Inactive Date:
IXC - Interexchange Telephone
Actual RAF Form

Satisfied
No Extension: No
No Comments: No

1 Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $432,064.00 Interstate Rev: $938,085.00
RAF Rate: 0.0015 Net RAF Due: $648.10
Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $648.10 $648.10 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $648.10 $648.10 $0.00

Last modification was made on Wednesday, September 22, 2004 at 8:08 AM by Valorie
Moore

period covered: 01/01/2004 through 12/31/2004 RAF rate: 0.0015
Operating rev: $432,064.00 Interstate rev: $938,085.00
Documents: Actual RAF form received on 09/17/2004

Postmarked Trans Date Date Posted-By Dep # Check # Check Amount
09/17/2004 09/21/2004 09/22/2004-VPM KC497 149119 $648.10

RAF paid KC497 $648.10




Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2004 11:03 AM

To: 'Linda Hunt'

Cc: Tommy Williams; Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Lightyear Communications, Inc. and Lightyear Telecommunications, LLC

Dear Ms. Hunt:

I wanted to get back with you about the company's request for cancellation of three of its
certificates.

TI306 - Lightyear Telecommunications, LLC

The company owes the 2003 fee plus penalty and interest, and the 2004 fee. As soon as
full payment is received, staff will go forward with Docket No. 040591-TI to grant the
company a voluntary cancellation.

TX257 - Lightyear Communications, Inc.
The company owes the 2004 fee. As socon as payment is received, staff will go forward with
Docket No. 040599-TX to grant the company a voluntary cancellation.

TI189 - Lightyear Communications, Inc.

The company owes $690.02 penalty and interest for late payment of the 2001 fee and the
2004 fee. As soon as payment of the 2004 fee is received, staff will open a docket to
cancel the company's certificate due to the bankruptcy and request permission to write off
the $690.02.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Hunt [mailto:lindah@Lightyearcom.com]
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2004 4:06 PM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Tommy Williams

Subject: Lightyear Communications, Inc. and Lightyear
Telecommunicationsg, LLC

Paula:

I spoke with our General Counsel as I said I would. He advised me to
provide you with the attached Order issued by the Bankruptcy Court regarding
the liquidation of the above-referenced companies. This Order was mailed
to all the Public Service Commissions and other creditors advising them of
the deadline to file any claims. Please check with your Legal Department
on this as they may well have already filed.

<<LY-Entered Confirmation Order.pdfs»
Sincerely,
Linda Hunt
Manager of Regulatory Affairs

Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC
1901 Eastpoint Parkway




Louisville, Kentucky 40223

Phone: 502.244.6666 Ext. 1019
Fax: 502.515.4138

E-Mail: lindah@lightyearcom.com

The preceding E-maill message contains information that is confidential, may
be protected by the attorney/client or other applicable privileges, and may
constitute non-public information. It ig intended to be conveyed only to
the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this
message, please notify the sender at 502.244.6666 Ext. 1019. Unauthorized
use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is
strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful.




Complete Name:

Mailing Name:

Company Code:

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 06/23/2004 at 14:25:24 by BJI

Lightyear Communications, Inc.

Lightyear Communications, Inc.
TI18S FEID Number: 61-1240037

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001

Reg. Date:
Service:
Received:
Status:
Amended:
Frozen:

Payment Count:

12/02/1993. Inactive Date:
IXC - Interexchange Telephone
Actual RAF Form

Pending
No Extension: No
No Comments: No

1 Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $3,833,463.009 Interstate Rev: $9,756,021.47
RAF Rate: 0.0015 Net RAF Due: 85,750.19
Assessment Due Paid Owe I
RAF $5,750.19 $5,750.19 $0.00 |
Penalty $575.02 $0.00 $575.02 |
Interest $115.00 $0.00 §115.00 |
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
Total $6,440.21 $5,750.19 $690.02 |
by Jackie Knight
Pericd covered: 01/01/2001 through 12/31/2001 RAF rate: 0.0015
Operating rev: $3,833,463.09 Interstate rev: $9,756,021.47

Documents: Actual RAF form received on 03/06/2002

Remarks: See TX267
" Delinquent letter mailed on 02/20/2002
RAF form mailed on 12/06/2001

Postmarked Trans Date Date Posted-By Dep # Check # Check Amount
03/06/2002 03/14/2002 03/19/2002-JIK HI188 116017 $5,800.19
RAF paid HI1l88 $5,750.18

Remarks: See TX257




Tommyv Williams

From: Linda Hunt [lindah@Lightyearcom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2004 10:19 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Robin Norton - TMI (E-mail); Doug Orvis - Swidler (E-mail)
Subject: Cancellation of Two Certiicates

Dear Mr. Williams:

&

Per our phone conversation this morning, this e-mail is being sent to you to
request the cancellation of the authorities of two entities: Lightyear
Communications, Inc. and Lightyear Telecommunications, LLC. This
cancellation should be made effective March 31, 2004.

There are no depesits on file nor are there any outstanding regulatory
matters regarding either company.

Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC, the company who acquired the assets of
both of these companies, will continue to respond to any complaints filed
with the Commission against either company, as well as any regulatory
matters that may, in the future, involved both companies.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at
502.253.1531.

Sincerely,

Tinda Hunt

Manager of Regulatory Affairs
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC
1901 Eastpoint Parkway
Louisville, Kentucky 4€223

Phone: 502.253.1531

Fax: 502.515.4138

E-Mail: lindah@lightyearcom.com

The preceding E-mail message contains information that is confidential, may
be protected by the attorney/client or other applicable privileges, and may
constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to
the designated recipient{s). If you are not an intended recipient of this
message, please notify the sender at 502.253.1531. Unauthorized use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is strictly
prohibited, and may be unlawful.




